
Village Board Special Meeting Notice and Agenda 
Tuesday, May 26, 2020 — 6:30 pm 

Sherwood Village Hall — W482 Clifton Rd., Sherwood, WI. 

NOTE: Due to COVID-19 restrictions, residents are not allowed in the Village Hall but may join' the meeting at 6:30pm 
via Webex meeting home page at www.villageofsherwood.org. On the upper right-hand side of your computer screen you 
will see the link to join the Webex meeting. You may also print or save a copy of the complete meeting packet. 

1) 	Call to Order and Roll Call. 
2) 	Pledge of Allegiance. 
3) 	Approval of the Agenda. 
4) 	Approval of Minutes: May 11. 
5) 	Registered Citizen Comments on Agenda Items. 
6) 	Report of the Plan Commission (May 18) 

	
Recommendation:  

a) RP#2019-01: High Cliff Golf Course request to rezone Hole #18 
(Parcel #13425) from IR-1 to IR-2 (home-building). 	 Approve (unanimous). 

b) PUD #2019-02: HCGC request for a Planned Unit Development 
(22 buildings as 44 duplex units; Parcel #13425; 11.3 acres). 	Deny (4-3). 

c) CPA #2020-01: Request to amend Village Comprehensive Plan 
in conjunction with aforementioned HCGC items. 	 Approve (6-1). 

(( Note: Items to now be considered for Public Hearings )). 
d) Concept Plan: Consider updated HCGC development proposal 

(from 18 buildings to 22 buildings). 	 Approve (5-2). 
e) Area Development Plan #2020-01: Burzynski request for property 

development (expand Sherwood Forest subdivision—King's Way; 
Parcel #13697; 10.2ac.; Schultz owner) 	 Info, only. 

7) 	Report of the Community Development Authority (May 20) 
a) Bid Award — CDBG 'Close' Grant Application: Awarded to 

Cedar Corp. ($2,750) to prepare grant application assisting in 
Former-Hawkinson property redevelopment (Condon Road). 	Info, only. 

b) Condon Road extension: Award draft of CSM (Cedar Corp.) 
of former-Hawkinson and —Duncan properties for redevelopment. 	Info, only. 

c) Condon Road Extension: Consider disposition of VFW Post #496 
T-33 plane location, versus 'All Services Monument' location. 
Support of Village Board initiative to move plane beside gymnasium Info, only. 

d) Sherwood Developer Tour: Consider rescheduling tour date. 	Info, only. 
8) 	Report of Village Officers. 

a) Village President. 
b) Fox Cities Area Room Tax Commissioner. 
c) Clerk/Treasurer. 

i. 	Consent Agenda (Financial Reports; 14 Operator's Licenses). 
Welcome to the Village Board Meeting! Please observe the following rules of conduct during the meeting: 
1. Register to speak on the sign-in sheet on the table in the back of the room as you enter. 
2. Speak only to issues on the Agenda. 
3. Limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
4. Do not address Trustees during deliberations unless requested to do so. 
5. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Board. 
6. A Quorum of any other Board or Commission is incidental to the V. Board meeting and no action shall be taken on their behalf. 
7. Requests from persons w/ disabilities needing assistance to participate should be made to the Clerk (989-1589). 

P1 



9) 	Village Engineer and/or Utility Operator: Pond View Estates — Stormwater run-off from abutting 
Ag. field (Hopfensberger). 

10) 	Village Administrator: Updates. 
11) 	Old Business: 

a) Computer devices for Village Boards: Update. 
b) Open Burning regulation: Update. 

12) 	New Business: 
a) (Re )MovingAir Force monument plane: Consider final disposition of aircraft to be 

communicated ASAP to Am. Legion Post #496 and USAF Museum (Condon Road project). 
b) Consider abutting Ag. field drain tile hook-up into Pond View Estates subdivision storm water 

infrastructure (See #9 above). 
c) Consider 'Special Meeting' regarding re-opening parks and amenities. 

13) 	Complaints & Compliments: None. 
14) Correspondences: 

a) U.S. Census — Self-Response Rate (U.S. Census Bureau; May 15). 
b) Sherwood plan, if any, to open gymnasium and/or park space(s) (Nancy Kreuger; May 18). 
c) Recycling Grant Award ($7, 767) (May 19, WisDNR). 
d) Monthly Activity Report (Calumet County Sheriff's Dept.; April). 
e) Documentation supporting petition(s) for TUD' development on Hole #18 (Dan Rippl — CEO 

High Cliff Golf Course; May 21). 
f) Disposition of Legion Post #496 'T-33 ' aircraft (Melissa Shaw — National Museum of the 

U.S. Air Force; Bob Vande Hey — Treasurer/Spokesperson American Legion Post #496). 
15) Adjournment. 

Welcome to the Village Board Meeting! Please observe the following rules of conduct during the meeting: 
1. Register to speak on the sign-in sheet on the table in the back of the room as you enter. 
2. Speak only to issues on the Agenda. 
3. Limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
4. Do not address Trustees during deliberations unless requested to do so. 
5. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Board. 
6. A Quorum of any other Board or Commission is incidental to the V. Board meeting and no action shall be taken on their behalf. 
7. Requests from persons w/ disabilities needing assistance to participate should be made to the Clerk (989-1589). 

P2 



Village Board Meeting Minutes 
May 11, 2020 

NOTE: Due to COVID-19 restrictions, residents are not allowed in the Village Hall but may join' the meeting at 6:30pm 
via Webex meeting home page at www.villaaeofsherwood.org.  On the upper right-hand side of your computer screen you 
will see the link to join the Webex meeting. You may also print or save a copy of the complete meeting packet. 

1) Call to Order and Roll Call — President Laux called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with roll call: 
Present 	 Absent 
Bob Benz (via virtual) 	None 
Paul Grube (via virtual) 	Others Present 
Roger Kaas (via virtual) 	Randy Friday, Administrator 
Joyce Laux 	 Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 
David Miller 	 Craig Hamilton, AIT 
Lisa Ott (via virtual) 
Kathy Salo (via virtual) 

2) Pledge of Allegiance — Recited 

3) Approval of the Agenda — Benz moved to approve the agenda. Miller seconded. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

4) Approval of Minutes: April 27 — Benz moved to approve the April 27, 2020 minutes. Salo 
seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

5) Registered Citizen Comments on Agenda Items — None 

6) Report of Village Officers. 
a) Village President — Nothing at this time 

b) Fox Cities Area Room Tax Commissioner — Nothing 

c) Clerk/Treasurer. 
i) 	Financial Reports — Kaas moved to approve the financial reports. Salo seconded. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

7) Village Engineer and/or Utility Operator: Updates — Friday stated he has been in contact with Thad 
Majkowski, Cedar Corp, to discuss warranty review of the B-18 and B19 projects. The review will 
include a field check of the Margaret Court ditch (see correspondence included in packet). Friday 
reported the utility operator found a chain lock had been cut outside the County N, Appleton water 
connection, building. A new lock had been placed on the chain. After some inquiries, the utility 
operator determined a WE Energies subcontractor had cut the original lock They replaced a meter 
outside of the building. The utility operator has replaced the "subcontractor" lock. 

8) 	Village Administrator: Updates — Friday said a special CDA meeting is scheduled for May 13th  and 
next Monday, May 18th, there will be a virtual Special Plan Commission meeting. He, also, said he is 

VB Meeting Minutes 
	

May 11, 2020 	 Page 1 of 2 

P3 



anticipating an Area Development Plan from a buyer interested in purchasing 10.2 acres at the west 
end of Kings Way. 

9) Old Business: 
a) Computer devices for Village Boards: Update — Nothing. 

b) Fire Pit regulation: Update — Nothing. Salo requested the item be titled Open Burn rather than 
Fire Pit. 

10) New Business: 
a) (Re-)Moving Air Force monument plane: Consider next steps (Condon Road project) — Miller 

volunteered to contact EAA regarding possible options for the village and all were in consensus 
of determining cost to, possibly, move the plane across Clifton Road and settle next to gym area 
of Village Offices building. 

11) Complaints & Compliments: None. 

12) Correspondences: 
a) 'No Mow May' (Paulette Rosch; April 29) 
b) Monarch City USA designation (Pollenablers Fox Cities; May 1). 

Benz moved to approve 'No Mow May" and proclaim June as 'Monarch Month'. Hearing no 
second, the motion failed. 

c) Margaret Court ditch (Redlin; May 6) — Laux requested to hear Thad Majkowski, Cedar Corp, 
input regarding the ditch. 

d) (Re-)Moving Air Force monument plane (Am. Legion Post 496; May 7) 

13) Closed Session: Clerk-Treasurer Hiring — Update; Consider hiring terms and conditions. Per Wis. 
Stats. §19.85(1)(c), the Village Board may move to a Closed Session when considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Benz motioned to move into Closed 
Session at 7:04 p.m. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Kaas motioned to move into 
Open Session at 7:04 p.m. Benz seconderL Motion carried unanimously. 

14) Open Session: The Village Board may act on any item discussed in Closed Session. 

Other Discussion: Those attending the meeting via virtual stated it was difficult to understand 
Friday as he spoke into the microphone. All confirmed they had no difficulty understanding Laux 
as she spoke from the "improved" microphone. Friday stated new microphones have been 
ordered for all and the audio quality should be much improved by the next meeting. 

15) Adjournment — Salo moved to adjourn at 7:10 p.m. Kaas seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted for review and approval by Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 

VB Meeting Minutes 
	

May 11, 2020 	 Page 2 of 2 

P4 



Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting Report 
May 18, 2020 

NOTE: Due to COVID-19 restrictions, residents are not allowed in the Village Hall but may Join' the meeting 
at 6:30pm via Webex meeting home page at www.villageofsherwood.org. On the upper right-hand side of your 
computer screen you will see the link to join the Webex meeting. You may also print or save a copy of the 
complete meeting packet. 

1) ACTION ITEMS 
a) RP #2019-01: (Note: Public Hearing conducted March 2) A rezoning petition 

(Drive Fore Success, LLC) to rezone parcel #13425 (18th  Hole) from IR-1 to IR-2 
zoning district — Commission moved to recommend Village Board approval of RP 
#2019-01, rezoning parcel #13425 from IR-1 to IR-2, contingent upon the Village 
Board negate or dissolve the 2010 Developer's Agreement. Unanimous approval. 

b) PUD #2019-02: (Note: Public Hearing conducted March 2) Consider a Planned Unit 
Development (22 buildings as 44 duplex units) based on RP #2019-01 (Drive Fore 
Success, LLC) allowing development of duplex units on current 18th Hole of HCGC 
(11.3 acres) — Commission moved to recommend the Village Board deny PUD #2019-
02. Vote 4-3 to deny. 

c) CPA #2020-01: (Note: Public Hearing conducted March 2) A Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment in concert with RP #2019-01 and/or PUD #2019-02 regarding the land 
use of High Cliff Golf Course Hole #18 (Parcel #13425; Drive Force Success, LLC); 
Maps 8-3 (Land Use) and 8-4 (Future Land Use) — Commission moved to recommend 
the Village Board approve CPA #2020-01, Comprehensive Plan Amendment in 
concert with RP #2019-01, regarding the land use of High Cliff Golf Course Hole 
#18, Parcel #13425; Maps 8-3 (Land Use) and 8-4 (Future Land Use). Vote 6-1 to 
approve. 

d) Concept Plan: (Tabled from Dec, 2019) Consider updated High Cliff Golf Course 
(Drive Fore Success, LLC) proposed development on 18th  hole (Parcel #13425) —
Commission moved to recommend approval of the updated Concept Plan for the High 
Cliff Golf Course proposed development on the 18th  hole, Parcel #13425. Vote 5-2 to 
approve. 

2) INFORMATION ITEMS 
a) Area Development Plan (ADP #2020-01): Consider development proposal (Parcel 

#13697); 10.2 acres; Schulz, Burzynski). Note: Previous plan reviewed in 1997 for 
development as Sherwood Forest 2nd  Addition. Only one lot approved, via CSM, for 
construction of a single-family home (Schulz). Commission in consensus suggests 
Burzynski continue discussions with a civil engineer to ensure the utilities on the ADP 
are placed in such a way as to not impact possible future lot(s) development. 

Respectfully submitted for review and approval by Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 

PC Meeting Report 	 May 18, 2020 	 1 

PS 



I t 

7740 /07Xer 
VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

MONDAY, March 9, 2020 — 6:30PM (Village Hall) 

• s 

• 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, the Sherwood Village Board will hold a public hearing at W482 Clifton Road, 

Sherwood, WI on March 9, 2020, beginning approximately 6:30pm, to consider a Rezoning Request (RP 

#2019-01). 

Parcel currently zoned 'IR-1' (Recreation Industry District) with proposed change to 'IR-2' (Recreation 

Industry/Residential District). Parcel owner (Drive Fore Success, LLC) petitions change of High Cliff Golf 

Course 18th  Hole (Parcel #13425; located at SE 1/4, Sect. 25, Town 20 North, Range 18 East), Sherwood, 

lying north of State Park Road, east of Golf Course Road and west of Palisades Trail abutting High Cliff 

Banquet & Event Center and Pro Shop. Parcel is approximately 11.3 ac. 

Documents available for inspection at the Sherwood Village Hall, W482 Clifton Road, workdays between 

8:30am and 4:30pm. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, the Sherwood Village Board will hold a public hearing at W482 Clifton Road, 

Sherwood, WI on March 9, 2020, beginning approximately 6:30pm, to consider a Planned Unit 

Development (#2019-02): 

Parcel owner (Drive Fore Success, LLC) petitions to allow development of a 22-building, duplex 

development (44 units) on portion of High Cliff Golf Course 18th  Hole (Parcel #13425; located at SE 1/4, 

Sect. 25, Town 20 North, Range 18 East), Sherwood, lying north of State Park Road, east of Golf Course 

Road and west of Palisades Trail abutting High Cliff Banquet & Event Center and Pro Shop. Parcel is 

approximately 11.3 ac. Developed lots are to be individually-owned on a private road within the golf 

course intersecting at State Park Road and Palisades Trail. 

Documents available for inspection at the Sherwood Village Hall, W482 Clifton Road, workdays between 

8:30am and 4:30pm. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, the Sherwood Village Board  will hold a public hearing at W482 Clifton Road, 

Sherwood, WI on March 9, 2020, beginning approximately 6:30pm, to consider amending the Village of 

Sherwood Comprehensive Plan regarding RP #2019-01 and PUD #2019-02: 

As necessary, the Comprehensive Plan Amendment would change the Future Land Use Map to reflect 

approval of High Cliff Golf Course Hole #18 (Parcel #13425; located at SE 1/4, Sect. 25, Town 20 North, 

Range 18 East), Sherwood, lying north of State Park Road, east of Golf Course Road and west of 

Palisades Trail abutting High Cliff Banquet & Event Center and Pro Shop. Approx. 11.3ac.), currently 

zoned 'IR-1' (Recreation Industry District) with proposed change to 'IR-2' (Recreation 

Industry/Residential District). 

Documents available for inspection at the Sherwood Village Hall, W482 Clifton Road, workdays between 

8:30am and 4:30pm. 

P6 



Village of Sherwood Community Development Authority 
Special Meeting Report 

May 20, 2020 

NOTE: Due to COVID-19 restrictions, residents are not allowed in the Village Hall but may join' the meeting at 
6:30pm via Webex meeting home page at www.villageofsherwood.org. On the upper right-hand side of your 
computer screen you will see the link to join the Webex meeting. You may also print or save a copy of the complete 
meeting packet. 

1) ACTION ITEMS— 
a) Bid Award — CDBG-CLOSE Grant Application: Consider award (Cedar Corp.; $2,750) 

to prepare grant application assisting with former-Hawkinson property redevelopment in 
preparation for Condon Road—Extension at STH 55/114 & CTH `B' intersection — CDA 
approved $2, 750 award to prepare grant application assisting with former-Hawkinson 
property redevelopment in preparation for Condon Road-Extension at STY 55/114 & CTH 
B intersection. 

b) Condon Road—Extension: Consider/Approve Cedar Corp. drafting Certified Survey Map 
(CSM) in conjunction with former-Hawkinson property redevelopment and usage of 
CDBG-CLOSE funding in advance of roadway placement — CDA approved Cedar Corp 
drafting a Certified Survey Map (CSM) in conjunction with former Hawkinson property 
redevelopment and usage of CDBF-CLOSE funding in advance of roadway placement. 

c) Condon Road extension: Consider agreement regarding 'All Services Monument' 
placement in Historic Downtown Redevelopment District replacing plane located at 
Clifton Road/Condon Road intersection, or moving plane to alternate site — CDA moved to 
approve moving the warbird plane across Clifton Road and place adjacent to the Village 
Recreation Center (gym). 

2) INFORMATION ITEM 
a) Sherwood Developer Tour: Status Update — Consider cancellation — CDA were in 

consensus of rescheduling (June 10th  cancelled) a hands-on Developer Tour rather than a 
virtual tour. 

Respectfully submitted for review and approval by Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 

CDA Meeting Report 	 May 20, 2020 	 1 

Pl 



WISCONSIN 	 Todd M. Romenesko, County Administrator 

Caltt 206 Court Street, Chilton, WI 53014 
Office: (920) 849-1448 

Co u nty Email: county.admin@calumetcounty.org  

Toll Free: (833) 620-2730 
Fax: (920) 849-14Th 

_ 

Department of Administration 

April 17, 2020 

Joyce Laux, President 
Village of Sherwood 
W482 Clifton Road 
Sherwood, OWI 54169 

Dear President Laux: 

Calumet County currently has access to CDBG CLOSE funds from the Wisconsin Department of Administration 
in the amount of $1,230,625.49. These funds are derived from the County's previous CDBG Revolving Loan 
Fund Program. 

Through this letter, Calumet County agrees to allocate $46,552.00 from the county's CDBG CLOSE funds to the 
Village of Sherwood for use with the village's redevelopment project at the former Hawkinson property. It is 
the county's understanding that this project meets the requirements of the WI Department of Administration 
CDBG Public Facilities program. Further, all subsequent fiscal and administrative obligations related to this 
funding are the responsibility of the Village of Sherwood. Note that these funds cannot be used to complete 
the CDBG grant application, per CDBG rules. 

We look forward to working with the Village of Sherwood on this Important project. 

Sincerely, 

Alice Connors Connors 	 Todd M. Romenesko 
Calumet County Board Chair 

 

County Administrator 

     

        

r  
www.calumetcounty.org  

        

       

PS 



5/20/2020 	3:02 PM 	 In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 
ALL Checks by Payee 

STATE BANK OF CHILTON - CHECKING ACCOUNT 

	

Dated From: 	 From Account: 

	

Thru: 	 Thru Account: 

Voucher Nbr Check Date 	Payee 

Page: 	1 
ACCT 

Amount 

5/26/2020 
INV 820000449263 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL - (VIL) 

Total  

2.95 

8,892.05 

1,017.90 

1,817.33 

1,783.50 

21.00 

1,284.12 

414.58 

50.00 

15,283.43 

83.83 

83.83 

100-00-51420-310-000 
	

ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENS 
ADMIN FEE 

100-00-53620-000-000 REFUSE AND GARBAGE COLLECTION 
45/60/90 GL CARTS 

100-00-53620-000-000 REFUSE AND GARBAGE COLLECTION 
LANDFILL TAX 

100-00-53650-000-000 RECYCLING PICKUP/SORT 
RESI RECYCLE - TONNAGE SINGLE STREAM RCY 

100-00-53650-000-000 RECYCLING PICKUP/SORT 
RESI RECYCLE EQUIPMENT USE FEE 

100-00-53000-340-000 PW GARAGE: OPERATING SUPPLIES 
EQUIPMENT USE FEE 

100-00-53650-000-000 RECYCLING PICKUP/SORT 
RESI RECYCLE 

410-00-57100-820-000 GENRAL GOVERNMNT CAPITL OUTLAY 
(N303 MILITARY) 20 YD DUMPSTER - APRIL 

100-00-46420-000-000 REFUSE AND GARBAGE 
(2) BULK TIRES 	N7782 SPURLINE 

5/26/2020 ADVANCED DISPOSAL - TEMP FL TRASH 
INV B20000452354 

410-00-57100-820-000 GENRAL GOVERNMNT CAPITL OUTLAY 
(N303 MILITARY) 4/7/20 FINAL PULL 

Total 

5/26/2020 ADVANCED DISPOSAL- (UTL) 
INV B20000449664 

610-00-53700-682-700 	OUTSIDE SERVICE: OTHER 
SERVICE (KESLER RD) 

610-00-53700-682-700 	OUTSIDE SERVICE: OTHER 
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 

610-00-53700-640-200 	WWTF SUPPLIES 
FUEL FEE/ ENERGY CHARGE 

610-00-53700-640-200 	WWTF SUPPLIES 
ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 

78.00 

7.00 

9.01 

18.72 

P9 



5/20/2020 	3:02 PM 	 In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 	Page: 	2 
ALL Checks by Payee 	 ACCT 

STATE BANK OF CHILTON - CHECKING ACCOUNT 

	

Dated From: 	 From Account: 

	

Thru: 	 Thru Account: 

Voucher Nbr Check Date 	Payee 	 Amount 

610-00-53700-640-200 	WWTF SUPPLIES 	 7.72 
COMPLIANCE & BUSINESS IMPACT CHARGE 

Total 	120.45 

5/26/2020 BADGER METER INC 
INV 80053186 

600-00-53700-682-700 	OUTSIDE SERVICE: OTHER 	 73.92 
BEACON MOBILE HOSTING SERVICE UNIT 

Total 	73.92 

5/26/2020 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 
INV 0300141, 0299080, 0299053 

600-00-53700-650-200 HYDRANT-MAINTENANCE 	 51.00 
1-1/2 NON ADJ HYD WRENCH 

600-00-53700-650-200 HYDRANT-MAINTENANCE 	 61.89 
1 NON ADJ HYD WRCH 

600-00-53700-650-200 HYDRANT-MAINTENANCE 	 88.57 
1 LB HYD GREASE 

Total 	201.46 

5/26/2020 GRAINGER 
INV 9523761584 

610-00-53700-650-700 MAINTENANCE WWTF 	 125.60 
100 FT BRAIDED TUBING 

Total 	125.60 

5/26/2020 HAWKINS, INC 
INV 4709341 

600-00-53700-630-000 CHEMICALS 
FREIGHT CHARGE 

600-00-53700-630-000 CHEMICALS 
CLEARITAS 

600-00-53700-630-000 CHEMICALS 
LPC-132 

Total 

10.00 

547.56 

139.10 

696.66 

 

5/26/2020 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY 

     

INV 367365 

610-00-53700-650-300 MAINTENANCE LATERALS & MAINS 	 138.00 
SOLID LID 

P10 



5/20/2020 	3:02 PM 	 In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 	Page: 	3 
ALL Checks by Payee 	 ACCT 

STATE BANK OF CHILTON - CHECKING ACCOUNT 

	

Dated From: 	 From Account: 

	

Thru: 	 Thru Account: 

Voucher Nbr Check Date 	Payee 	 Amount 

Total 	138.00 

5/26/2020 NEWS PUBLISHING CO, INC 
ARPIL 2020 

100-00-51420-320-000 PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTION/DUES 	 158.00  
SEASONAL HELP AD 4/4 & 4/8/2020 

100-00-51420-320-000 PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTION/DUES 	 63.40 
WEED NOTICE 

600-00-53700-689-200 PUBLICATIONS 	 63.20 
HYDRANT FLUSHING NOTICE 

Total 	284.60 

5/26/2020 SCHWARTZ, MARY 
2020 SPRING PRIMARY & PRESIDENTIAL/SPR 

100-00-51440-310-000 	ELECTION: SUPPLIES 	 100.00 
2020 SPRING PRIMARY (342) 

100-00-51440-310-000 	ELECTION: SUPPLIES 	 545.00 
2020 PRESIDENTIAL/SPRING ELECTION (1025) 

100-00-51440-310-000 	ELECTION: SUPPLIES 	 75.00 
FEB ABSENTEE BALLOT - WISVOTE (29) 

100-00-51440-310-000 	ELECTION: SUPPLIES 	 1,150.00 
APR ABSENTEE BALLOT - WISVOTE (779) 

100-00-51440-310-000 	ELECTION: SUPPLIES 	 60.00 
CANDIDATE AND/OR REFERENDUM ENTRY WIS VT 

Total 	1,930.00 

5/26/2020 TIME WARNER CABLE SPECTRUM PHONE/INTERNET 
INV 089742001050120 	MAY 2020 

100-00-51420-220-000 ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION 
BUSINESS INTERNET 

100-00-51600-220-000 COMM. CNTR: UTILITIES/TELEPHON 
PHONE/VOICE SERVICE 

100-00-53000-220-000 	PW GARAGE: UTILITIES/TELEPHONE 
PHONE/VOICE SERVICE 

100-00-55100-220-000 VILL HALL: UTILITIES/TELEPHONE 
PHONE/VOICE SERVICE 

Total 

80.00 

63.54 

63.54 

63.54 

270.62 

P11 



5/20/2020 	3:02 PM 	 In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 	Page: 
ALL Checks by Payee 	 ACCT 

STATE BANK OF CHILTON - CHECKING ACCOUNT 

	

Dated From: 	 From Account: 

	

Thru: 	 Thru Account: 

Voucher Nbr Check Date 	Payee 	 Amount 

5/26/2020 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION 
PROFESSIONALS MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 

600-00-53700-689-100 CONFERENCE/TRAINING/TRAVEL 
PROFESSIONALS MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 

Total 

Grand Total 

45.00 

45.00 

19,253.57 

P12 



5/20/2020 	3:02 PM 	 In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL 	Page: 	5 
ALL Checks by Payee 	 ACCT 

STATE BANK OF CHILTON - CHECKING ACCOUNT 

	

Dated From: 	 From Account: 

	

Thru: 	 Thru Account: 

Amount 

Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 GENERAL FUND 

Total Expenditure from Fund # 410 - CAPITAL PROJECT-GO NOTES 

Total Expenditure from Fund # 600 - WATER FUND 

Total Expenditure from Fund # 610 SEWER FUND 

Total Expenditure from all Funds 

17,290.87 

498.41 

1,080.24 

384.05 

19,253.57 

P13 



Randy Friday 

From: 	 jtr@schulerassociates.net  

Sent: 	 Friday, May 22, 2020 7:32 AM 

To: 	 'Thad Majkowski'; Randy Friday 

Cc: 	 'Jason' 
Subject: 	 RE: Hopfensberger field run-off towards P.V.Estates stormwater inlet ( Sherwood ). 

He has approached us and we have told him it requires Village approval. I would add to the "not opposed" position, that 
not opposed as long as it is a clear water connection, not to find out there are some surface inlets upstream that allow 

sediment into the system. 

Jeff Rustick 

Schuler & Associates, Inc. 
2711 N. Mason Street, Suite F 

Appleton, WI 54914 
Ph. (920) 734-9107 

Mo. (920) 213-7002 

From: Thad Majkowski <thad.majkowski@cedarcorp.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 7:17 AM 

To: jtr@schulerassociates.net; 'Randy Friday' <administrator@villageofsherwood.org> 

Cc: 'Jason' <Jason@vansconstruction.com> 
Subject: RE: Hopfensberger field run-off towards P.V.Estates stormwater inlet ( Sherwood ). 

I was in and out yesterday. I saw it this morning. It answered some of the questions as noted. It seems as 

though we all agree on the need for BMP's above the structure to prevent the erosion into the pond and 

premature cleaning. 

Just to confirm then, the property owner to the north does not have the right to connect to the structure with 

a drain tile at this time. Your email below indicates you are not opposed to it. The Village would like to review 

if and when the property owner requests to hook in. Keep us posted if he does approach you. 

Thanks 

Thad M. Majkowski, P.E. 
Director 
Cedar Corporation 
1695 Bellevue Street I Green Bay I WI 154311 
Office: 920-491.9081 I TF: 800-472-7372 
Direct: 920-785.7302 I Mobile: 920-655-7929 
thad.maikowskicedarcorp.com  
www.cedarcorp.com  I Linkedin I Facebook I Twitter 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
htto://www.cedarcoro.com/disclalmer  for more details. 

From: jtrpschulerassociates.net  <itr@schulerassociates.net> 

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 7:09 AM 
To: Thad Majkowski <thad.maikowski@cedarcorp.com>; 'Randy Friday' <administrator@villageofsherwood.org> 

1 

P14 



Cc: 'Jason' <Jason@vansconstruction.com> 
Subject: RE: Hopfensberger field run-off towards P.V.Estates stormwater inlet ( Sherwood ). 

Thad, 

Did you not receive my e-mail yesterday afternoon? It doesn't seem like it based on your e-mail below. The storm 
water report with the modeling was in the e-mail. If you did not receive, then let me know and I will resend. 

I think I have consistently said the Developer's position is neutral on this subject as long as the conditions on Pond View 
Estates including the pond are not made any worse—I do have the opinion that drain tile has the potential to improve 
the situation, but I am not advocating for it. We have acknowledged that this is for the most part a Village issue and 
have advised Ralph Hopfensberger as such. 

I guess I need to make this clear: Ralph Hopfensberger is not my client and work regarding this matter is outside my 
scope of services with the Developer, i.e., I am not getting paid for the irritation. Unless something changes, I have no 
plans to approach the Village Board or attend any meetings regarding this. I have sent a few e-mails as a courtesy to 
those involved, but don't see much of a role for myself moving forward. 

Thank you. 

Jeff Rustick 
Schuler & Associates, Inc. 
2711 N. Mason Street, Suite F 
Appleton, WI 54914 
Ph. (920) 734-9107 
Mo. (920) 213-7002 

From: Thad Majkowski <thad.maikowskiPcedarcorp.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 7:24 PM 
To: itr@schulerassociates.net;  'Randy Friday' <administrator@villageofsherwood.org> 
Subject: RE: Hopfensberger field run-off towards P.V.Estates stormwater inlet ( Sherwood ). 

Jeff, 

A few questions Randy and I have for you regarding the comments below. 

Can you provide information from your model that indicates the flow was accounted for in your design? If 

not, how will it be affected now? 

The Village believes that the option to construct a drain tile into the structure from an adjacent property not 

owned by the Development is a question to be answered by the Village Board not the Developer. 

The fact that they entered on your property also comes to question. 

Remember, the cost to clean the pond in the future is to be the sole responsibility of the property owners in 

the subdivision as part of the plat approval. If the farm field adds to the runoff, solids and TSS, I am not sure 

the subdivision property owners will be interested in paying the entire cost. Thus a direct connection with the 

drain tile and the ditch that drains directly to the structure into the Pond may not be in the best interest of 

your Development. It may be better to require the land to the north to provide a BMP to reduce the flows and 

TSS to the Pond. 

2 

P15 



Also, remember, prior to the final acceptance, the Village will inspect the facilities. They will need to be clean 

and constructed to the approved plans, if not, they do not have to accept the improvements. 

Just a few things to discuss with your Developer. 

Any questions, call me or Randy. If you would like the drain tile issue on the Village Board Agenda, let Randy 

know. Also you should be prepared to attend the Meeting to answer any questions from the Village Board. 

Thanks 

Thad M. Majkowski, P.E. 
Director 
Cedar Corporation 
1695 Bellevue Street I Green Bay I WI I 54311 
Office: 920-491-9081 I TF: 800-472-7372 
Direct: 920.785-7302 I Mobile: 920-655-7929 
thad.majkowskiAcedarcorpxom  
www.cedarcorp.com  I LinkedIn I Facebook I Twitter 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
http://www.cedarcoro.com/disclaimer  for more details. 

From: itr@schulerassociates.net  <jtr@schulerassociates.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 8:39 AM 
To: 'Randy Friday' <administrator@villageofsherwood.org>; Thad Majkowski <thad.majkowski@cedarcorp.com> 
Subject: RE: Hopfensberger field run-off towards P.V.Estates stormwater inlet ( Sherwood ). 

A lot of water, but shouldn't forget we were expecting a lot of water—that is a 27 inch storm sewer and an oversized 
inlet. It is also why I am not opposed to connecting something underground if it will reduce the overland water. 

Jeff Rustick 
Schuler & Associates, Inc. 
2711 N. Mason Street, Suite F 
Appleton, WI 54914 
Ph. (920) 734-9107 
Mo. (920) 213-7002 

From: Randy Friday <administrator@villageofsherwood.org> 

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 4:33 PM 
To: Thad Majkowski <thad.nnaikowski@cedarcorp.com> 

Cc: itr@schulerassociates.net  
Subject: Hopfensberger field run-off towards P.V.Estates stormwater inlet ( Sherwood ). 

Randy Friday 
Village Administrator 

P16 

3 



Village of Sherwood 

W482 Clifton Road 

Sherwood, WI 54169 

Tel: 920/989-1589 

Fax: 920/989-4084 

https://link.edRepilot.com/s/e50b94e7/b151c6vrVUoVUad4rkfdPA?u=http://www.villaReofsherwood.org/  

***Confidentiality Notice*** 
This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, IS U. S. C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. This electronic message transmission, which includes any files transmitted with it, may contain 
confidential or privileged information and is only intended for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please be aware that you have received this email in en-or and any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately purge it and all attachments and notify me immediately by electronic 
mail. 

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for 
known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is 
detected, you will see a warning. 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our 
website at httu://www.cedarcorp.com/discialmer  for more details. 

P17 

4 



Photos: Pond View Estates property (stormwater structure between Lots #8 & #9) 
	

May 18, 2020 

Drainage run-off from abutting Ralph Hopfensberger field (Stommel Road — West side ) 

P18 





Randy Friday  

From: 	 Ying Moua (CENSUS/CG FED) <ying.moua@2020census.gov> 

Sent: 	 Friday, May 15, 2020 7:26 PM 
To: 	 Ying Moua (CENSUS/CG FED) 
Subject: 	 Most Update Census -Self Response Rate as of 5/14/2020 

Attachments: 	 Self-Response Rates by Tract 5-14-2020.xlsx 

Thank you to each of you for all you do to make Wisconsin becomes 2nd place. Please continue to promote 

Census until we get a complete count. The attached spreadsheet consists of all the tracts for our region and 

please focus on the tracts with a Low Response Score under 75%. 

Self-Response Update by State 

State Response Rate Phone Internet Paper Date 

1 Minnesota 	 69.40% 0.70% 58.90% 9.80% 5/14/2020 

2 Wisconsin 	 66.80% 0.90% 55.60% 10.30% 5/14/2020 

3 Iowa 	 66.30% 0.80% 52.50% 13.00% 5/14/2020 

4 Michigan 	 66.00% 0.90% 52.20% 12.80% 5/14/2020 

5 Nebraska 65.90% 0.80% 52.80% 12.30% 5/14/2020 

6 Washington 64.60% 0.70% 56.80% 7.20% 5/14/2020 

7 Ohio 64.50% 0.90% 50.30% 13.30% 5/14/2020 

s Virginia 64.40% 0.80% 53.30% 10.30% 5/14/2020 

9 Illinois 	 64.30% 0.80% 53.00% 10.60% 5/14/2020 

10 Indiana 	 64.10% 0.80% 49.70% 13.70% 5/14/2020 

Self-Response Update by County 

County State Response Rate Phone Internet Paper 

Ozaukee County .• 	:cc 	7 .  80_30% 0.90% 72.30% 7.10% 

Wasnington County.  :cc 	4. 50.3.3% 3.90% 71.03% 8.30% 

Waukesha County z cc - 	- 79_80% 0.90% 71.40% 7.50% 

Carver County - t.: 7_ 1:; 79.30% 0.50% 73.30% 5.50% 

Calumet County :cc -s - 78.93% 0.70% 70.70% 7.40% 

Anoka Counb,' -- -- isc '2-.. 78_80% 0.80% 71.03% 7.00% 

Washington County - -5so:: 78.83% 0.70% 71_90% 6.20% 

Los Alamos County Nev, Mexico 78.73% 3.40% 73.90% 4.30% 

O,dna-n County Kentucky 78.60% 0.60% 72.63% 5.40% 

Have a great weekend! 

Ying Moua 

Partnership Specialist 
Chicago Regional Census Center 
U.S. Census Bureau 

1 

P20 



Randy Friday 

From: 	 Nancy Krueger <nkrueger@vpind.com > 

Sent: 	 Monday, May 18, 2020 12:55 PM 

To: 	 Randy Friday 
Cc: 	 Kristy Van Hefty 
Subject: 	 Re: Gym 

Thank-you Randy for your quick response! 

I totally understand and respect your decision below. I had participants that were inquiring, which is why I was reaching 
out just to see if there was any timeline. It is completely understandable that exceptions cannot be made for some 

groups over others. On the other side of the spectrum, I also have participants that are in no hurry to get back, due to 
the exact reasons you listed below- we can only control for what safety measures occur in our class, but not for what 

happens before and after. 

If/when you do have a timeline and procedure in place, please keep me informed. 

Thank-you! 

Nancy Krueger, MSW, CPT 

Health and Wellness Coordinator 

nkrueger@vpind.com<mailto:nkrueger@vpind.com> 

Direct Line: 920-740-9572 

Aging and Disability Resource Center serving Calumet, Outagamie and Waupaca counties 

1-866-739-2372 (Toll Free) 

www.yourADRCresource.org<http://www.youradrcresource.org/> 

From: Randy Friday <administrator@villageofsherwood.org> 

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 12:48:42 PM 

To: Nancy Krueger 
Cc: Kristy Van Hefty 

Subject: RE: Gym 

Nancy, 

The Village Board will decide when the gym and other facilities will re-open for public usage. To date, their decision is to 

keep our assets closed until further notice. 

1 

P21 



We are most concerned with allowing usage of any facilities as once one item is opened, everyone may claim they also 

should be able to use them. Because we have numerous user groups, it will be unmanageable from a health & safety 

perspective to control one group, least of all any &/or all others that claim they should also have access. 

Like school-centered recreational activities, our gym and park facilities are viewed as a recreational outlet. When the 

specific goal is to provide a group atmosphere for many users, including some whose explicit goal is to work out in a 

confined space, that is not the atmosphere the Board condones at this time. Additionally, we also have to contend with 
the other work-out groups, basketball players, pickle-ball players, group seminars, etc. whose deposits have already 

been refunded due to the health concerns we all are facing. 

Your group would probably do a much better job than many others at social distancing and adhering to cleanliness 

precautions. However, it would be very difficult to put the genie back into the bottle if areas were opened to everyone 

from sweating basketball players to wandering children and applying COVID-safe rules. We do not have staffing to 

adequately monitor, or hourly/daily clean all park and gym spaces people will inevitably come into contact with, when 

our first, most important role is providing for the health and welfare of our general population. 

I will forward this correspondence to the Village Board President. She can determine if it should be on the next Board 
Meeting Agenda. My own point-of-view is to keep the Village Hall building completely off limits to ensure Staff has a 

place to safely conduct daily business as a necessity for basic operations. As to Park spaces, if there were a 'crew' 
present with cleaning supplies and the ability to enforce COVID-safe procedures, that might be a possibility. I simply 

don't know if that can be organized, implemented, policed and maintained. 

Be healthy and Stay safe. 

Regards, 

Randy Friday 

Village Administrator 

Village of Sherwood 

W482 Clifton Road 

Sherwood, WI 54169 

Tel: 920/989-1589 
Fax: 920/989-4084 
www.villageofsherwood.org<http://www.villageofsherwood.org> 

***Confidentiality Notice*** 
This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U. S. C. 5§ 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. 

This electronic message transmission, which includes any files transmitted with it, may contain confidential or privileged 
information and is only intended for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this 

email, please be aware that you have received this email in error and any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the 

contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately purge it 

and all attachments and notify me immediately by electronic mail. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Nancy Krueger <nkrueger@vpind.com> 

2 

P22 



Sent: Sunday, May 17, 2020 11:39 AM 

To: Brenda Stumpf <parkandrec@villageofsherwood.org> 

Cc: Kristy Van Hefty <officecoordinator@villageofsherwood.org> 

Subject: Re: Gym 

Hi Brenda- 

I ended up finding a spreadsheet with most the participants, so never had to stop in. 

I am writing to see if you (Sherwood) has a plan in place for when they will open the gym up again? Or if we could 

possibly meet in a park sometime soon? 

I, of course, will use upmost precautions for bootcamp- keep people 6ft apart, no equipment sharing etc. Sanitize after 

use. 

Thanks! 

Nancy Krueger, MSW, CPT 

Health and Wellness Coordinator 

nkrueger@vpind.com<mailto:nkrueger@vpind.com> 

Direct Line: 920-740-9572 
Aging and Disability Resource Center serving Calumet, Outagamie and Waupaca counties 

1-866-739-2372 (Toll Free) 

www.yourADRCresource.org<http://www.youradrcresource.ore<http://www.yourADRCresource.org<http://www.your  

adrcresource.org/» 

From: Brenda Stumpf <parkandrec@villageofsherwood.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 10:22:17 AM 

To: Nancy Krueger 
Cc: Kristy Van Hefty 

Subject: RE: Gym 

Hello Nancy-- 

That will be fine if you come and get the box out of the gym. 

I will meet you in regards so just let me know when you will be coming. 

Thanks, 

Brenda Stumpf 

Recreation Coordinator 

Village of Sherwood 
W482 Clifton Rd. 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

920-989-1589 

Original Message 

3 

P23 



From: Nancy Krueger <nkrueger@vpind.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 7:37 AM 

To: Brenda Stumpf <parkandrec@villageofsherwood.org>; Kristy Van Hefty <officecoordinator@villageofsherwood.org> 

Subject: Re: Gym 

Good Morning Brenda- 

I am going to start offering Strongwomen Virtually for participants, am I allowed to use my key to get the box out of the 

gym so I can contact the Sherwood participants? 

Thanks- 

Nancy Krueger, MSW, CPT 

Health and Wellness Coordinator 

nkrueger@vpind.com<mailto:nkrueger@vpind.com> 

Direct Line: 920-740-9572 

Aging and Disability Resource Center serving Calumet, Outagamie and Waupaca counties 

1-866-739-2372 (Toll Free) 

www.you rAD RCresou rce.org< http://www.yo  u rad rcresource.ore<http://www.yourADRCreso  urce.org<http://www.your  

ad rcresource.ore< http://www.yourADRCresource.org< http://www.you  rad rcreso u rce.ore<http://www.you  rADRCreso 

urce.org<http://www.youradrcresource.org/>» 

From: Brenda Stumpf <parkandrec@villageofsherwood.org> 
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 12:04:12 PM 

To: Nancy Krueger; Kristy Van Hefty 

Subject: RE: Gym 

Yes-Thank you!! Let's hope this passes quickly!!! 

	Original Message 	 
From: Nancy Krueger <nkrueger@vpind.com> 
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 11:37 AM 
To: Kristy Van Hefty <officecoordinator@villageofsherwood.org>; Brenda Stumpf <parkandrec@villageofsherwood.org> 

Subject: Gym 

Hi Ladies- 

! just saw that the gym is closed thru Apr 13th. We had already cancelled all StrongBodies classes thru Apr. 15th. 

I assume my gym rental will be pro-rated for Bootcamp? 

Thanks! 

4 

P24 



WISCONSIR 
DEPT. OF RA1URAL RESOURCES 

State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
101 S. Webster Street 
Box 7921 
Madison WI 53707-7921 

Tony Evers, Governor 
Preston D. Cole, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

May 19, 2020 

Randy C Friday 
Administrator 
Village of Sherwood PO Box 279 
Sherwood, WI 54169-0279 

RU #08179 

SUBJECT: Announcement of 2020 Recycling Grants to Responsible Units 

Dear Recycling Responsible Unit Contact: 

On behalf of the Governor, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) is pleased to offer an award of 
$7767.48 to your responsible unit to offset your recycling program costs during calendar year 2020. This 
grant amount is composed of your Basic Recycling Grant + the Recycling Consolidation grant, if you 
applied and are eligible. Remember that the total grant amount may not exceed projected net eligible costs 
as stated in your 2020 grant application. 

Basic Recycling Grant Award 	 $6978.22 
Recycling Consolidation Grant Award 	 $789.26 

Calculating Your Basic Recycling Grant  
Your 2020 Basic Recycling grant amount was determined as prescribed by Wisconsin Statutes: 

1- We identify your RU percentage of total available funds from 1999, then 
2- We apply that percentage to the total available for 2020 grants ($19,000,000). 

Calculating Your Recycling Consolidation Grant 
Per Wisconsin Statutes, the consolidation grant awards are calculated on a per capita basis. A total of 206 
Responsible Units applied for this grant by the deadline and are eligible to receive this grant. The total 
population of all those eligible applicants is 3,961,939. The Legislature provided $1M for this program. So, 
the 2020 per capita rate is $0.252 per person in each Responsible Unit ($1,000,000 + by 3,961,939 
population = $0.252 per person in eligible RUs). 

Timing of Grant Check 
The grant award payments will be issued as one check per responsible unit on or before June 1, 2020. 

Accepting Grant Conditions 
By endorsing the grant check we send you, you are accepting this award and you agree to comply with the 
attached grant conditions, the program's financial guidelines, and the assurances you signed in your grant 
application. 

dnr.wi.gov  
wisconsin.gov  Naturally WISCONSIN C,SINITTO 

hECYCLEI2 
PAITR 

P25 



Important Reminders 

• If you spent less than the awarded amount in 2019, you will be required to repay the difference between your 
awarded amount and the actual amount you spent. A separate notification about this will be sent to affected RUs in 
July 2020. 

• Your 2020 Recycling Grant Award is to be used for eligible expenditures directly related to the cost estimates 
submitted with your 2020 grant application—Estimated Budget Spreadsheet. 

• You will report actual 2020 recycling costs in the 2020 Annual Report of Recycling Program Accomplishments that 
will be due no later than April 30, 2021. This Annual Report is necessary for maintaining continuity of data 
collection and to determine whether or not your total net eligible recycling costs matched or exceeded your 2020 
grant award. 

We appreciate your efforts to recycle in Wisconsin. Should you have any questions about this or any aspect of the recycling 
grant program, please contact Wendy Peich, Grant Manager by e-mail at Wendy.Peich(a wisconsin. goy or by telephone 
number (608) 264-9207. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Kipper, 
Acting Director Community Financial Assistance 

MRT:wmp 
Attach. 

C. 	Wendy Peich — Grant Manager (via e-mail) 

P26 



Fog': 47,4-a 7.4 0 . 

SHERWOOD APRIL 2020 
	

Rea 

2020 821 842 824 826 820 829 833 834 835 838 839 840 TOTAL APRIL COMPLAINTS: 

HOURS WORKED 4.7 1 3 5 1 1.5 2.2 3 10.5 1 5.8 2 40.7 HOURS WORKED JUVENILE 1 
DAILY MILES 28 3 32 46 5 9 12 28 29 3 35 7 237 DAILY MILES ORDINANCE 3 
COMPLAINT HRS 	, 0.5 0.3 1.4 0.2 2.4 COMPLAINT HRS TRESPASS 1 
FOLLOW UP HRS 0.1 0.1 FOLLOW UP HRS WELFARE 1 
ACCIDENT INV HRS 0 ACCIDENT INV HRS HAZARD 3 
ACC FOLLOW UP HRS 0 ACC FOLLOW UP HRS 

AGENCY ASSIST HRS 0.9 0.9 AGENCY ASSIST HRS 

SHERIFF COMPL. INV. 1 1 6 1 9 SHERIFF COMPL. INV. 

SHERIFF FOLLOW UP 1 1 SHERIFF FOLLOW UP 

SHERIFF ASSIST 0 SHERIFF ASSIST 

REPORT ACCIDENT 0 REPORT ACCIDENT 

NONREPORTABLE 0 NONREPORTABLE 

ACCIDENT FOLLOW UP 0 ACCIDENT FOLLOW UP 

ACCIDENT ASSIST 0 ACCIDENT ASSIST 

AGENCY ASSISTS 1 1 AGENCY ASSISTS 

CITIZEN ASSIST 0 CITIZEN ASSIST 

MOTORIST ASSIST 0 MOTORIST ASSIST 

PROPERTY CHECKS 5 1 10 16 PROPERTY CHECKS 

ARRESTS 0 ARRESTS ARRESTS: 

WARRANT ATTEMPT 0 WARRANT ATTEMPT 

TRAFFIC CITS. 0 TRAFFIC CITS. 

ORD. CITS. 0 ORD. CITS. 

JUV ALCOHOL CITS. 0 JUV ALCOHOL CITS. 

0. W. I .  ARRESTS 0 0. W. I .  ARRESTS 
WRITTEN WARNINGS 0 WRITTEN WARNINGS 

15 DAYS 0 15 DAYS 

PARKING CITS. 0 PARKING CITS. AGENCY ASSIST: 
HOUSE ALARM 0 HOUSE ALARM APPLETON PD 1 
BUSINESS ALARM 0 BUSINESS ALARM 
ALARM ASSIST 0 ALARM ASSIST 
AMB. ASSIST 0 AMB. ASSIST 
FIRE ASSIST 0 FIRE ASSIST 

Page 1 



Agencies: 

Start Date: 

End Date: 

CA 

4/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

5/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

Incident Search & Group by City 
Data from FoxComm and Calumet systems (4/8/2014 9:55 am to 

Present) 
City/Town(s): VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

Type(s): 	Various 

Incident 
	

Incident Date 
	

Location 
	

City 
	

Incident Type Primary 	Area 	All Dispos 

bA20040200003275 4/2/2020 12:06:04 PM N316 MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MEDICA CB26JH CAN 003 

GA20040200003285 4/2120204:19:27 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911AST CAN 	1003 

CA20040200003286 4/2/2020 4:19:45 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ASSTCITIZ C840WP CAN 003 

CA20040200003287 4/2/2020 4:30:16 PM HARRISON BL VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ORDINA C840WP CAN 001 

CA20040200003300 4/2/2020 11:51:53 PM N303 MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SUSSIT C843AH CAN 	1303, 003 

CA20040300003315 4/3/2020 2:22:08 PM W4857 GUERNSEY DR \VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911AST CAN 003 

CA20040300003316 4/3/2020 2:32:11 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MEDICA t833TC CAN 1:1041 
CA20040400003337 4/4/2020 10:22:11 AM HARRISON BL VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD PARKIN C826JH CAN 007, 003 

CA20040400003344 4/4/2020 2:49:30 PM N580 ROBINHOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD TRESPA C839KM CAN 003 

1CA20040400003354 4/4/2020 6:10:24 PM N516 MILITARY RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN CAN 003 

CA20040400003355 4/4/2020 6:26:41 PM PIGEON RD / FOX LN VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RECDRI "C844GB CAN 003 

CA20040400003356 4/4/2020 6:50:44 PM CASTLE DR / WINDSOR CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 911HAN C833TC CAN 003 

CA20040400003359 4/4/2020 8:03:58 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RECDRI C839KM CAN 007, 007 

CA20040500003382 4/5/2020 3:20:15 PM N7774 SUNDOWN CT 'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ASSTCITIZ C839KM CAN 003 

CA20040500003384 4/5/2020 3:39:09 PM N7952 BLK WATERVIEW DR \VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD PECDRI 1C829SF CAN 002 

CA20040500003389 4/5/2020 5:01:32 PM N7998 CREEKSIDE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD b11HAN \CAN 003 

CA20040500003391 4/5/2020 5:37:37 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ANIMAL \CAN 003 

CA20040600003407 4/6/2020 10:44:30 AM W5019 CHERRYWOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD FRAUD C838JM CAN 007, 010 

CA20040600003412 4/6/2020 1:07:23 PM HARRISON BL VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD SUSVEH C838JM CAN \003 

CA20040600003424 4/6/2020 5:57:39 PM N8160 BIG LAKE LN VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MEDICA 'CAN 0304 

CA20040600003425 4/6/2020 7:44:27 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD JUVENI C824JM CAN 	1003 

CA20040700003444 4/7/2020 2:35:53 PM N439 ROBINHOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD WELFAR C829SF CAN )303, 005, 003 

CA20040700003448 4/7/2020 4:36:00 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD \THEFT C824JM CAN 	-1007, 009, 003 

CA20040800003462 4/8/2020 1:24:19 PM kii/4690 CASTLE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD )NELFAR C834DK CAN 001 

CA20040800003463 4/8/2020 1:50:45 PM N7630 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD MOTOR CAN 003 

CA20040800003464 4/8/2020 2:24:09 PM W5055 GOLF COURSE RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD \A1ELFAR C838JM CAN 002 

CA20040900003491' 4/9/2020 12:19:06 PM N7909 STOMMEL RD 'VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD \911HAN CAN \003 

CA20040900003499 4/9/2020 4:34:20 PM N7875 CLIFFWOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ORDINA 1C839KM CAN \0303 

Report Name: 
	

/Custom Reports/CAD Reports/Incident Lists/Incident Search and Group by City 

Run Date: 
	

5/19/2020 12:46:07 PM 	
Page 1 of 3 



Agencies: 

Start Date: 

End Date: 

CA 

4/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

5/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

Incident Search & Group by City 
Data from FoxComm and Calumet systems (4/8/2014 9:55 am to 

Present) 
City/Town(s): VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

T 	s • 
	

Various 
CA20040900003501 4/9/2020 4:38:52 PM N7867 CLIFFWOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 	• RDINA C839KM CAN 003 

CA20040900003503 4/9/2020 5:00:27 PM W4690 CASTLE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD •RDINA C839KM CAN b03 

CA20041000003511 4/10/2020 7:58:16 AM N585 CASTLE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD LARM C834DK CAN 001 

CA20041100003560 4/11/2020 3:47:51 PM N580 ROBINHOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RESPA C840WP %CAN 003 

CA20041100003563 4/11/2020 4:56:23 PM W5174 NATURES WAY DR 	\VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD s11HAN CAN 003 

CA20041100003575 4/11/2020 10:57:57 PM N257 FOREST AV VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ■ RUGS C843AH CAN 003 

CA20041200003589 4/12/2020 12:14:10 PM W4878 ESCARPMENT TER VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD :11HAN CAN 003 

CA20041400003631 4/14/2020 9:20:01 AM W5075 GOLF COURSE RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ELFAR C821BK CAN 003 

CA20041400003635 4/14/2020 12:18:55 PM W4730 SPRING HILL DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RAUD 	\C821BK CAN 004 

CA20041400003644 4/14/2020 11:45:26 PM N8016 PIGEON RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 11AST \CAN 003 

CA20041700003689 /17/2020 4:25:22 PM W5142 PARK DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 11HAN SCAN 1003 

CA20041800003714 4/18/2020 1:33:58 PM W4774 NATURE LN VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 11AST CAN 003 

CA20041900003737 4/19/2020 6:40:15 AM -\N8205 BIG LAKE CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD IRECA CAN b03 

CA20042000003777 4/20/2020 4:17:27 PM PIGEON RD / LAKESHORE LN VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD AZARD C839KM CAN 003 

CA20042000003780 4/20/2020 4:23:54 PM BIRCHWOOD DR / OAKWOOD DRVILLAGE OF SHERWOOD AZARD C839KM CAN 003 

CA20042100003807 4/21/2020 4:28:47 PM W428 MARGARET CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD VAST CAN 003 

CA20042100003812 4/21/2020 9:43:06 PM W5008 GOLF COURSE RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD AIL CAN 007 

;CA20042300003844 4/23/2020 12:02:28 PM W4760 CLIFFVIEW DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD ELFAR C83OLL CAN 003, 003 

CA20042300003848 4/23/2020 1:25:33 PM N7960 WATERVIEW DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD r 11AST CAN 003 

CA20042400003872 4/24/2020 10:14:12 AM W6024 TIMBERLINE DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD USSIT C821BK CAN 003 

CA20042400003876 4/24/2020 3:22:41 PM N504 NOTTINGHAM CT VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD < 11HAN CAN 003 

CA20042400003884 0/24/2020 6:29:51 PM N7839 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD - ECDRI C837AW CAN 002 

tA20042500003899 4/25/2020 1:33:12 PM N447 ROBINHOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD =11HAN C83OLL CAN 003 

CA20042600003924 4/26/2020 6:19:42 AM HWY 1141 HWY 55 VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD AZARD C83OLL \CAN 003 

CA20042700003951 4/27/2020 12:23:15 AM N505 ROBINHOOD DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD EDICA CAN 003 

CA20042700003960 4/27/2020 10:43:42 AM W599 VETERANS AV -VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD CCIDE C83OLL CAN 1007 

CA20042800003980 4/28/2020 1:52:00 PM W4800 SPRING HILL DR VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RESPA C834DK CAN 003 

CA20043000004010 4/30/2020 1:50:13 PM N8144 STATE PARK RD VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD EDICA 	C825JT CAN VA 
CA20043000004019 4/30/2020 11:10:37 PM N7510 HWY 114 VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD • STAGENCY 	\C827JK \CAN 002 

Report Name: 
	

/Custom Reports/CAD Reports/Incident Lists/Incident Search and Group by City 

Run Date: 
	5/19/2020 12:46:07 PM 	 Page 2 of 3 



Agencies: 

Start Date: 

End Date: 

CA 

4/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

5/1/2020 12:00:00 AM 

Incident Search & Group by City 
Data from FoxComm and Calumet systems (4/8/2014 9:55 am to 

Present) 
City/Town(s): VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

Type(s): 	Various 
Total City Count: 	57 

57 

Report Name: 
	

/Custom Reports/CAD Reports/Incident Lists/Incident Search and Group by City 

Run Date: 
	5/19/2020 12:46:07 PM 	

Page 3 of 3 



May 21, 2020 

Dear Plan Commission and Board Members, 

Following recent meetings and discussion with the Plan Commission, I would like to take this 
opportunity to clarify reasons we feel strongly that having a `PUD' is important to the success of 
our proposed project. They include the following: 

1. One of the advantages of living in The Cottages at High Cliff is most people will own a 
golf cart. They will drive it to our facility to not only golf, but for dining out as well. Currently, 
golf carts are not allowed on village streets. 

2. If we must comply with typical Village roadway standards, the road and Right-of-Way on 
both sides will be greater than with a smaller, private drive. This will result in homes being set 
back farther on each lot, closer to the rear lot line, and closer to neighbors along Golf Course 
Road. We are trying to keep those neighbors in mind when constructing this. 

3. Financially, our development offers benefits to the Village. We pay for the road, utility 
installation, road repair, storm water management, snow plowing, garbage & recycling pick-up, 
etc. The village role will be to simply collect taxes. 

4. In terms of planning, this is an age-restricted development deemed a goal in the adopted 
Comprehensive Plan. Homes will have zero clearance, at-grade entrances and 36" doorways. 
When completed, it will be a neighborhood Sherwood will be proud to call home. 

5. We have already heard many reasons for why we shouldn't disrupt the golf course any 
more than necessary. The layout we designed accommodate the shape of the existing 18th  Hole, 
which is long and narrow. A PUD allows a reduced front yard setback and road Right-of-Way 
width. We couldn't adhere to the wider dimensions according to the existing Zoning Code 
without a much greater impact on the course layout. 

6. The development caters to an older demographic with different needs. We provide 
quality, down-sized units for people who don't need or want a huge living space or yard. Their 
recreation space is High Cliff Golf Course. Average, younger families use their property 
differently than our demographic and have different needs in terms of access and space. 

Our residents are more likely to be retired. They won't want to pay extra to have and maintain 
unnecessary space, yards, or home development costs. Forcing our demographic to live on lots 
with typical dimensions or reducing the number of units unnecessarily adds cost and reduces the 
number of units for these senior-style homes. Those added costs are then split over each unit and 
passed on to each future owner, and the Village loses tax base as a result. 

7. Picture this area as golf course property... As the course operates today, only golfers are 
allowed on the property during the season. At the Cottages, new homeowners buy into amenities 
including lawn care, snow removal, garbage and recycling collection, etc. and a Senior Couple 
Membership, with their home on a private drive, on their home golf course. Installing a gate at 
the Palisades intersection of our private drive will help ensure these amenities and control traffic. 

P31 



Lastly, this is the first combined senior-, and recreation-oriented development in Sherwood. 
Compared to similar developments in Kimberly, for instance, we find houses with tiny back 
yards of 8 to 12 feet, and small side yards totaling 12 feet between homes. Our development is 
much less dense and more land rich than those and consistent with or larger than other duplex-
parcels already in place on Blue Heron Court, Pigeon Road and Natures Way in Sherwood. 

We provide a different residential option for an age-group with different housing needs than 
what was common when the Zoning Code was drafted years ago. 

Our goal is to provide quality housing in a recreational setting, for an underserved segment of 
Sherwood residents that benefits the entire community and continues the legacy of an 
exceptional golf course started by Frank Schneider a half-century ago. 

I hope this answers your questions as to why we feel a PUD is not only important to the project, 
but necessary. 

As always, if you have any questions of comments, please contact me. 

Thank you, 

Dan 

Dan Rippl 
President/CEO 
High Cliff Public Golf Course, Inc 
Off: 920-989-1045 
Fax: 920-989-1046 
Cell: 920-851-8599 
danrithighcliffgolfandeventcenter.com  

P32 



bvandehey1@gmailcom 

To: 	 SHAW, MEUSSA L NH-03 USAF AFMC NMUSAF/MUC 
Cc: 	 Jake Pompa (jakepompa@gmail.com); pheasant7911@yahoo.com; Randy Friday 

Subject: 	 RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE T33 aircraft 

Melissa 

Good morning. Hope all is well with you. A quick update on where we stand. I talked with the 
Sherwood Village Administrator yesterday evening. Road work needs to start by September 1st 

so the plane needs to be moved by then. The two options the board is considering are: 1-

keep the plane and move it across the road from where it is now at Village expense. 2- Have 

the VFW in KY come pick it up without any cost to us and then the Village will build a 5 service 

memorial as part of the Village redevelopment plan. 

Doesn't seem like shipping it back to Tucson for $12,000 (cutting the wings off) or more it the 

wings have to be disassembled is an option at this time. 

The Village board is holding a special meeting May 26 to decide on option 1 or 2 but we need 

to know if option 2 will be on the table. If it is, it seems like the board is leaning in that 

direction. If not it looks like option 1 will be approved. 

If you can let me know if option 2 will be on the table NLT May 25th  the village administrator 

assured me that he will have the decision in writing on May 27th so I can forward a copy to you 
after the American Legion Post 496 gives it the OK at their June 2nd  meeting. 

Please advise if you can work with this time table ASAP. 

Thanks 

Bob Vande Hey 

From: SHAW, MELISSA L NH-03 USAF AFMC NMUSAF/MUC <melissa.shaw@us.af.mil> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 7:06 AM 
To: bvandeheyl@gmail.com  
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: T33 aircraft 

Bon. 

actually Ilave a VFW in KY that may k.vzni_ to take the AC off your hands. I'm trying to ogt them to submit the last piece 
of eligibility pi-Tel work. 
if they agree to get it, all costs for moving it are their responsibility. So we are not going to make a determination on 
recycling the aircraft until I know that the group in KY will not take it. 

1 

P33 



Gros 

Pia 

A 4
1111gaimaNN.N.PaNWIN. 

w 

585.44 

;ed area =60' x 7 

ne = 38' x 36-6" 

%RP I •• • • 

.11 

C. 	soft 
t• 	E: 	• hre Map le• oat imittratneed to nr 

• ••-naPr.,. 41**•111  ea Namplete and 
dr...M NOV,. reoprosibility trim. 

r 

4.47 	• 
*Yr 

1 • 

• 



Randy Friday  

From: 	 Thad Majkowski <thad.majkowski@cedarcorp.com> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, May 21, 2020 1:45 PM 
To: 	 Peich, Wendy M - DNR 

Cc: 	 Randy Friday; Hase, Michelle M - DNR; Lourigan, Tanya L - DNR 

Subject: 	 RE: Schneider Dam Cost Amendment and Time extension 
Attachments: 	 Amendment to Project Agreement - SIGNED 5.20.2020.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: 	 FollowUp 
Flag Status: 	 Flagged 

Here is the Amendment signed by the Village Administrator. We will keep you notified of the items necessary 

to get the construction started. 

Thanks 

Thad M. Majkowski, P.E. 
Director 
Cedar Corporation 
1695 Bellevue Street I Green Bay I WI 154311 
Office: 920-491-9081 I TF: 800-472-7372 
Direct: 920-785-7302 I Mobile: 920-655-7929 
thad.maikowski(ei:cedarcorp.com  
www.cedarcorp.com  Linkedln I Facebook I Twitter 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
htto://wiivw.cedarcorp.comidisclalmer for more details. 

From: Peich, Wendy M - DNR <Wendy.Peich@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 10:49 AM 

To: Thad Majkowski <thad.majkowski@cedarcorp.com> 

Cc: Friday, Randy - MUN <administrator@villageofsherwood.org>; Hase, Michelle M - DNR 

<Michelle.Hase@wisconsin.gov>; Lourigan, Tanya L. - DNR <Tanya.Lourigan@wisconsin.gov>; Peich, Wendy M - DNR 

<wendy.Peich@wisconsin.gov> 

Subject: RE: Schneider Dam Cost Amendment and Time extension 

Importance: High 

Hi Thad! 

Thanks for discussing this with me today i0 

Schneider Dam received both a Cost Amendment and a Time extension. 

The time extension is approved and no further actions need to take place on your end. 

The Cost amendment was approved and is required to be signed and returned within 30 days. It sounds like there is 

hesitation to sign the cost amendment due to some outstanding easement issues. 

As I clarified on the phone, a cost amendment is the result of a request from the project that they believe the project 

costs may exceed what the original grant costs indicated. It is an assurance that we (DNR) are able to "set aside" 
additional monies for your project to ensure that you get the appropriate and maximum cost share amount. While the 

cost amendment reflects this projected increase, it by no means "locks" you into using those funds. While we do try to 

1 

P35 



keep our project accounting numbers somewhat accurate, if the project costs ultimately come in lower than the monies 
set aside, we just put it back into the pool for other projects. 

If there is strong objection to signing the cost amendment agreement, rather than put an extension on signing it, it 
would be more appropriate to let the 30 days expire and then, when the project stakeholders are more confident in 
signing a cost amendment, I can write you up a new one. 

I completely understand that "normal business" is not happening these days and I want to accommodate the crazy 
juggling everyone has to do in these matters. If I can be of any additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Wendy 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at httos://link.edgepilot.cornis/34bbcb3a/V21-1HbXtUu-or AnAhma?u=htto:fidnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to 
evaluate how I did. 

Wendy Peich 
Phone: 608-264-9207 
Wendy.PeichPwisconsin.gov  

From: Thad Majkowski <thad.majkowski@cedarcorp.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 4:41 PM 
To: Peich, Wendy M - DNR <Wendy.Peich@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Friday, Randy - MUN <administrator@villageofsherwood.org> 
Subject: RE: Schneider Dam Cost Amendment and Time extension 

Wendy, 

With the COVID 19 pandemic, the Village has not been able to get the residents and Pond District 

together to work out the issues with the easements downstream. Just meeting with the District will be 

well over 25 residents. 

Below is what the Village has done to date, pre-COVID interceding on `everything'. All this effort was 

taking place late February/early March till COVID19. 

Thereafter, the Village Board shut down typical operations due to a declared public health emergency 

on March 19, 2020, per directive by Gov. Evers'/Secretary Palm's directive. 

Village Board Agenda - February 24, 2020: ( V. Board — Agenda Item — New Business: Increase 

'construction costs' by $25,643 to $153,863 for work done by Aug. 15, 2020.) 

Minutes below from the February 24, 2020 Village Board Meeting. 

Dam Reconstruction (Palisades Pond Lake District): Consider Change Order Request #3 ($25,643.75) 

increasing construction cost to $153,862.50 for work done by Aug. 15, 2020. 

2 

P36 



Majkowski stated the Village is waiting for DNR response to Grant Approval extension. If receive DNR 
approval for extension, Change Order Request #3 is the increase requested by the contractor for the 
work to be done in 2020. The zoning and signed easements from downstream residents (4) are 
necessary for the DNR to allow construction. 
Miller moved to TABLE for thirty days until signed easements are received. Kaas seconded. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Based on the above history, the Village staff/Board cannot sign the Amendment to Project Agreement 
at this time, nor, do they believe this can be accomplished by May 30, given current circumstances. 

Therefore, they are requesting an extension until this pandemic is such that a meeting can be called 

safely and within guidelines to discuss and complete the tasks necessary. Not sure what that date may 

be; however, can it at least be September 1, 2020 and see what transpires during the summer? 

Please review and reply with any comments or fOrther guidelines. 

Thanks 

Thad M. Majkowski, P.E. 
Director 
Cedar Corporation 
1695 Bellevue Street I Green Bay I WI I 54311 
Office: 920-491-9081 I TF: 800-472-7372 
Direct: 920-785-7302 I Mobile: 920-655-7929 
thad.maikowskWcedarcoro.com  
https://link.edoepilot.com/s/60392acc/pJ10eGv4PECa8d69ohvo6A?u=http://www.cedarcorp.com/  I Linkedln I Facebook I Twitter 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential Information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
httos://link.edoeralot.comis/c777bca6/aKXx5hkF9kGoDGC)MHxY5DOu=httn://www.cedarcora.comidisclalmer for more details. 

From: Peich, Wendy M - DNR <Wendy.PeichPwisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:12 PM 
To: Thad Majkowski <thad.maikowski@cedarcorp.com> 
Cc: Peich, Wendy M - DNR <Wendy.Peichewisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: Schneider Dam Cost Amendment and Time extension 
Importance: High 

Hi Thad, 
Just a reminder that I will need you to please sign and return the signed and dated grant cost amendment 
document attached to me before May 30th  

You can mail or email the signed agreement. If you choose to mail the signed agreement, please inform me of 
when you mail it so that I can be expecting it at our offices. 
Thank you! 
Wendy 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/acdeb7e9/J0pm3CbOGkKsd07qBNwiZw?u=htto://cinnwi.govicustomersurvey  to evaluate how 
I did. 

3 

P37 



State of Wisconsin 
	

AMENDMENT 't 0 PROJEC T AGREEMLN1 • S r ATE PROGRAMS 
L 	partment of Natural Resources 

	
Form 8700.66 	 Rev, 09.06 

P38 

NO E: Use of this form is required by the Department for any 
amendment flied pursuant to NR 7, 47, 50, 64, 65, 187, 190, 191, 
19f 	198 and 335, Wis. Adm. Code. T he Dego, tstent will not 
pro less your amendment unless you complete and sign this 
form. 

Sponsor 
Village of Sherwood 

Project Amendment No. 
DAMM-RR-FF08.00-19.2 

Program 
Municipal Dam 

This arnendment to project agreement number DAMM-RR-FF08.00 19 is hereby made and agreed upon by the State of Wisconsin, acting 

thro igh the Secretary, Department of Natural Resources, and by Village of Sherwood, pursuant to the Schneider Dam. 

The Sponsor and the State of Wisconsin in mutual consideration of the promises made herein and in the agreement of which this is an 
amendment, do promise as follows: 

Due to a general increase to construction costs, the above-mentioned agreement is amended by adding the following: 

The total project cost is increased from $161,514.75 by $25,643.75 to $187,158.50. 

The total project cost share is increased from $80,757.38 by $12,821.88 to $93,579.26. 

In all other respects the agreement of which this is an amendment, and the plans and specifications relevant thereto, shall remain in full 
force and effect. In witness whereof the parties hereto have executed this amendment as of the date entered below. 

Sponsor 

By 

L tr. 

44,4' 

State of Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources 
For the 	ecret rp 

By 
(SiQriature) 

1- 

14 per, Deputy Administrator 
External Services Division 

04/30/2020 
(bale) 

(Title) 

(Dale) 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38

